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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, November 02, 2010 11:10 AM

To: '‘Charles Rosenberger’

Subject: RE: Change of Mailing and Principal Address for RedFish Digital, LLC
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Gty Mlrott
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the Jink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your paricipation.

DQS Custamer Satisfagtion Survey

From: Charles Rosenberger [mailto:charles@redfishdigital.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 10:52 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Mailing and Principal Address for RedFish Digital, LLC

I'm writing to inform the agency of a change of address for RedFish Digital, LLC registered here
in the state of Florida. )

Both mailing and principal address need to changed to:
RedFish Digital, LLC

471 Zurieq Pt
Oveido, FL 32765

117/ AN LND




